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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X _EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X __ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOoD __RUINS XALTERED —MOVED DATE
_FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCR!BE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Eightrupp, located on the east side of Quaker Bottom Road, north of its intersection
with Webster-Lapidum Road, is a three-part structure built into a terraced slope.
The main section, dating from the late eighteenth century is a two-story stone
structure, three bays wide and one bay deep. A recently constructed one-story
clapboard addition connects the main section with a one-story stone kitchen which,
although heavily altered is probably contemporary with the main block.

The principal (south) facade of the main section is highlighted by a two-story, wooden
porch which spans the entire facade. On the first story, a central doorway is flanked
by windows with 6/6 sash. The entrance is recessed with beaded board jambs and a
stone sill. The door itself possesses a twelve-light window over two beveled panels.
The windows are framed by molded surrounds with projecting wooden sills. Some of
these frames are still pegged. An identical window/door/window configuration exists
on the second story. The door is of vertical boards. Windows are 6/6 sashed with
molded surrounds and projecting wooden sills. The entire second story has been
whitewashed.

Due to the location of the house built into the hillside, the north facade is one
story and corresponds to the second story of the south facade.

A vertical boarded door is flanked by windows with 6/6 sash. Treatment of the door
frame and window surrounds is similar to those on the south facade.

The west gable is distinguished by a 6/6 sashed window at cellar level and smaller
6/6 sashed windows at attic level.

The east gable has been obscured by the one-story frame addition. A 6/6 sashed
window at attic level is all that is now visible on the exterior.

An interior stone chimney is found on the east end of the slate roof. A boxed
cornice with elaborate bed moldings, molded cornice returns and beaded rake boards
articulate the roof area.

The central frame section possesses a three-part, multi-light sashed window on the
north and south facades. Dormers also appear on both facades, an oversized gable
roofed dormer on the south and a shed roofed dormer on the north. An entrance is
centrally located on the east facade flanked to the south by a three-part, multi-
light sashed window, and to the north by a two-part, multi-light sashed window. A
similar two-part window is found at attic level.

The two-story stone kitchen section is two bays wide and one bay deep. On the first
story a beaded, vertical boarded door is located in the western bay of the main
{(south) facade. O0ld strap hinges ornament the door. A small six-light, fixed-
sashed window appears in the eastern bay. On the second story 6/6 sashed windows
occupy the corresponding openings.

The west facade is distinguished by a 6/6 sashed window at attic level. The gable
area has been clapboarded.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The following information was collected by Paul Penrod in 1976. The attached title
search was also executed by him.

Eightrupp was patented by Thomas Griffith in 1665 when he crossed over from his
other tract in Cecil County. The parcel he claimed measured 550 acres and fronted
on the Susquehanna River from Herring Run to Lapidum Lock. At his death, the

land reverted to a trustee, William Cummings.

William Lofton, a cooper, had acquired 248 acres of the lower portion of the tract
by 1701 but he died in 1704. Daniel Johnson bought 68 acres from Lofton in 1701
and another 32 from Richard Perkins, the owner of the other 300 acres of Eightrupp.

Perkins, also a cooper, had purchased 150 acres of the tract from Lofton in 1703 but he
(perkins) died in 1705. Perkins' 43 acres of Eightrupp were divided among his three
sons: Richard getting 175 acres, William receiving 121 acres, and Elisha obtaining

127 acres.

William Perkins later began the ferry operation at what is now Lapidum. Reuben
Perkins, the son of William, not only continued to operate the ferry but also
purchased 10 acres from Col. Thomas White along Herring Run for a gristmill.
Col. White one of the largest landowners in the area, acquired 208 acres of
Eightrupp in 1746.

Perkins operated this mill from 1760 until 1770 when it was bought by Nathaniel Giles.
Perkins also sold separate acre and one-half acre lots along the river in present day
Lapidum.

Samuel Gover was the owner of the portion of Eightrupp where the house is standing.
The 1798 tax list shows him as owning 515 acres with a 40' x 40' two-story stone
house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The east and north facades have been altered by the addition of an elaborate greenhouse.
A massive interior stone chimney rises from the east end of the slate roof. -

The interior of the main house is in excellent condition. There is one large room on
the first floor with a massive wall-length fireplace on the eastern end. The windows
are inset and a vertical-boarded wainscoting sheaths the perimeter of the room. A
circular stairway leads upstairs from the northeast corner of the room. Both the
second floor and the attic are subdivided into two rooms.

The second floor features chair rails and shoe molding. Pegging on door and window frames
can also be seen. A smaller fireplace is located directly above the first floor fireplace.
This opening possesses a more elaborate mantelpiece. Woodwork features are also more
ornate. Most probably, this was the original main floor and the first story, because of
the size of its hearth it was the kitchen level. What is now the kitchen wing. was
probably a detached smokehouse.

Outbuildings

.2

There are several outbuildings of note on the property. A corn crib, probably dating from
the first half of the nineteenth century, is located east of the main dwelling. The
majority of the support members are hand hewn and joined together by a mortised and

tenon and pegging system. Wide pine board flooring is visible on the first floor and
attic level. Large strap hinges are found on the principal doors. The corn crib, which
now functions as a storage shed is built into a hill and consequently sits on a high
fieldstone foundation. '

Southeast of the corn crib is. the remains of a curious network of agrarian structures.
The most prominent of which is a large board and batten slate gable roofed bank barn.”
A shed roofed structure runs southward at right angle to the main barn along its west
side. Massive fieldstone foundation walls run southward from the barn along its east
side and then westward to connect with the storage shed.

Stone ruins of another outbuilding stand between the corn crib and the bank barn.
A springhouse is located about 100 yards west of the main house. It is a half stone,

half frame structure with a slate shed roof. Access to the interior is along the
east side.
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SUS EHANNA STATE F/RK PROPERTY

"Eightrupp"=- portion owned by CTherles Lyle

GCE 295 &89 Cherles W. end Fatherine Lyle bought 171.6 acres of the Eightrupp
tract in 1946 from Benjemin S. Silver.

SWC 225 211 benjamin H. Silver transferred the property to Frank E. and
£lbert C. Eilver to hold until ““e granrson, Benjamin S. Silver,
reached cge 23 (1945). Ferjemin S. g the son of the decezsed
son of Ienjemin E., aiso called Henjamin S. Zilver., This transfer
was consumeted in 1932 and concicted of tuwo percels of “and called
Eightrupp or Lyetrap, known s Chady iount Farm in the Silver
family and it totalled 180 acres, more or less,

WSF 115 482 In 1905, cdoseph W4. Chemberlsine wze appointed as a trustee tec
resell the tract to EBenjemin H, Silver. It was €0 acres, known
as Bightrupp or tyetrap, previously owned bty an ~secel Eotts.

Will

211 16 Elize Cooper Eowd died in 1877, willing to Alkert F. Silver
728 wcres, more or less, and one helf of her stock cattle., She
left to kenjamin H. Silver the tract of land called Lyetrap,
Previously cwned by william Stump,

"

ft this point the ownership of the properties splits. Penjamin
%, Silver had acquired 6C acres of irightrupp from Joseph W.
Chamberliaine, acting trustee for fcsel Botts., Silver received
the other 100 zcres cor so frem Eliza C. Zoyd, of the Stump
femily, by will. The next entries show the origins of owner-

ship of tre Zotts &nd tre Stump tracts,

r
L
<
N
[0
N
\']

deed was cdrawn up in 187C by George w. Eotts, James Nixon,
fvari’la Eotts and (oldsmith Eotts to sell Zszel Boits some
of theirfether's holdings (the lste John Eotts). fsael got
€0 acres, more cr less, of fyetrsp.

EHG 31 71 In 1845, zlong with other properties, J
Lye "rap tc fnn ‘rcher. Fotts! totel he
that time measured 200 zcres,

ohn Fotts mortgeged
ldings rortgag eé at

1L 2 385 In 1817, Lightrupp was involved in & cdeed transfer between
the Jcte Jdohn Stump and his crildren, iriscilla, Hannah, John
we znd lLerran; as well &s hobert end rnn ircher and John
williams, uoh. cturp's lenc wss to be equally doled out to the
cthers, with much of what ~nn :rcheq&eceived teing Iightrupp.
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In 1804, John Stump purchased & piece of lend from Semuel Gover

that included parts cf Lightrupp.

ard Gover solé *o Zamuel Gover & 273 and three-cuarte
act that included Lightrap and several other ¢ T
n

ts fer as the Harford County Land Records sre concerned, Cerard
Gover is the earliest known owner of this parcel of Lightrupp.

Stump

-

In 1823, «illiem Ztump gave his caughter, Lliza Cooper EZoyd, e
part of Eightrupp that mezsured 102 &cres,

william Stump had acguired thre previous trzct from the heirs of
the Nathaniel Ciles estzte. !'e purchased lend from flize Giles
end Catherine and Edward Shoemzker in 1809, and from Samuel
Gover and Thomas Erown in 1208,

From the farford “ounty bLanc Records, the earliest originzl
owner of this part of Eightrupp was Nathzniel Gédex of Phila-
delphia,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This southern-facing structure is terraced into a slope and consists of three parts:

a two-story coursed stone structure on the western end, a recently constructed one-
story connecting wing of alumifium siding in the center and a one-story stone kitchen
with an exposed cellar on t:e eastern end. The oldest portion of the house is the :
two-story section, which is said to date from before 1800. It measures three bays

by two while the kitehen is two by one, The windows are 6 X 6 and some of the frames
are still pegged. Two windows of the same type reside on either end of the main house
at the attic level. The cellar windows under the kitchen are 3 X 3's. One door is
located on the south side of the main house on the first floor, having an unusual :
twelve-pane window. There are wide board-and-batten doors opposite each other on the 7!
northern and southern facades of the second story, but due to the location of the v
house, the northern door is actually at ground level. There are two doors on the :
eastern end of the house; one centered on the addition and one on the kitchen, covered -
by a small greenhouse. & board-and-batten cellar door is located on the southern face
of the kitchen. There is some older hardware on these doors, although they do not

match the age of the house. The roofs on both stone structures are slate and gable
flanked. The only dormer is on the roof of the addition, beingz a gabled one and

facing towards the south. The box cornices and the friezes skirting the roofs of both
buildings have been recently added. There are two large stone chimneys, one located

on the eastern inside end of the main house and one on the eastern inside end of th
kitchen. A two-story wooden, three~bay plazza is situated across the entire southerly
facade of the main house. One coilld say that there is possibility that the original
front of the house actually faced northward and that the lower southern entrance

of today was at one time a cellar door.

The interior of the main house is in excellent ocondition. There is one large room
on the first floor with a massive wall-length fireplace on the eastern end. The
windows are inset and a slatted wainscotting sheaths the perimeter of the room. A
circular stairway leads upstairs from the northeast corner of the room. Both the
second floor and the attic are subdivided into two rooms. The second floor features
chair rails and shoe molding and the pegging on the door and window frames and the
old box locks can be seen. A smaller fireplace is sited on the second floor, just
over the first floor fireplace. The features of the woodwork, the opposite doors
and the more ornate fireplace are:further clues in supporting the hypotheses that
this second story was originally the first floor of the house, with the cellar .
serving as a kitchen and the present kitchen building being a smokehouse,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Lightrupp" was patented by Thomas Griffith in 1665 when he crossed over from his other
“tract in Cecil County. The parcel he claimed measured 550 acres and fronted on the

», Susquehanna River from Herring Bun to the Lapidum Lock. At his death, the land reverted

- to a trustee, William Cummings. William Lofton, a cooper, had acquired 2L8 acres of
the lower portion of the tract by 1701 but he died dn 1704. Daniel Johnson bought 68
acres from Lofton in 1701 and another 32 from Richard Perkins, the owner of the other
300 acres of "Eightrupp™. Perkins, also a cooper, had purchased 150 acres of the tract
from Lofton 1n 1703, but he died in 1705. Perkins' 1;23 acres of "Eightrupp" were divided
among his three sons; Richard getiing 175 acres, William receiving 121 acres and Elisha
/~%aining 127 acres. William Perkins later began the ferry operation at what is now

sidum. Col. Thomas White, one of the largest landownmers in the area, acquired 208

acres of "Eightrupp" in 1716, Reuben Perkins, the son of William, not only continued

““ %o operate the ferry but also purchased ten acres from Col.
Run for a gristmill. He operated the mill

Nathaniel Giles.

with a L0 X LO two-story stone house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

Thomas White along Herring
from 1760 until 1770 when it was bought by
Perkins also sold seperate acre and one-half acre lots along the
river in present-day Lapidum. Samuel Gover was the owner of the portion of
where the Lyle house is standing.

"Eightrupp"

The 1798 Tax List shows him &8 owning 515 acres
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 1?1'6

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The tract has a western frontage on the Quaker Bottom Road north of the inter-
section with the Webster-Lapidum Road. It is bounded to the north by the tract
called "The land of Promise", tb the south by the Horne property and to the west
by Lapidum Read.

LISTALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul L. Penrod/ site surveyor May 18, 1976
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Hisporical Trust 267-1212
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Eightrupp- Outbuildings

There are a number of interesting outbuildings on the prbperty. A b and a stab

stand several hundred yards east of the house. The barn is a typical slat-frame” structure
with a gable roof and stone foundations. Just south of this is & north-south oriented
stable that has stone walls and a tin roof. A smaller barn faces the south and is

closer to the house. It is also of vertical frame with a stone cellar and a gable front
roof. The stone ruins of another outbuilding stands just below this large shed. The
apzigghnuse is about one hundred yards west of the mainhouse. It is half stone and half

frafie and faces to the east. There are two doorways on the same side and the structure
has a slate shed roof.
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Eightrupp House HA=579
Quaker Bottom Rd.

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod L /76

Southside







Eightrupp springhouse HA-580
Quaker Bottom Rd.

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod 4 /76

Southside







Eightrupp Barn HA-581
Quaker Bottom Rd.

Havre de Grace, MD

Paul Penrod 4 /76
Westside
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